

July 27, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Sunil Weerakkody, Branch Chief  
Fire Protection Branch  
Division of Risk Assessment  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Charles Moulton, Fire Protection Engineer **/RA/**  
Fire Protection Branch  
Division of Risk Assessment  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF JULY 20, 2006, CATEGORY 2 MEETING ON THE  
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS PROCESS REGARDING  
NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION STANDARD 805

On July 20, 2006, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff held a meeting with stakeholders and the public to discuss the proposal of a process to address Frequently Asked Questions at plants that are adopting National Fire Protection Association Standard 805 (NFPA 805). The staff also discussed preliminary staff positions with respect to several questions that we have received to date from several external stakeholders on NFPA 805. The participants determined that additional discussions should occur about these preliminary staff positions.

All participants agreed that further meetings regarding this topic would be conducted on a monthly basis and via teleconferencing when possible.

The slides and handouts used at the meeting are available at ADAMS Accession No. ML062060303.

A list of meeting attendees is enclosed with this memorandum.

Enclosure:  
As stated

MEMORANDUM TO: Sunil Weerakkody, Branch Chief  
Fire Protection Branch  
Division of Risk Assessment  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Charles Moulton, Fire Protection Engineer  
Fire Protection Branch  
Division of Risk Assessment  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF JULY 20, 2006, CATEGORY 2 MEETING ON THE  
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS PROCESS REGARDING  
NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION STANDARD 805

On July 20, 2006, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff held a meeting with stakeholders and the public to discuss the proposal of a process to address Frequently Asked Questions at plants that are adopting National Fire Protection Association Standard 805 (NFPA 805). The staff also discussed preliminary staff positions with respect to several questions that we have received to date from several external stakeholders on NFPA 805. The participants determined that additional discussions should occur about these preliminary staff positions.

All participants agreed that further meetings regarding this topic would be conducted on a monthly basis and via teleconferencing when possible.

The slides and handouts used at the meeting are available at ADAMS Accession No. ML062060303.

A list of meeting attendees is enclosed with this memorandum.

Enclosure:  
As stated

DISTRIBUTION: DRA R/F

ADAMS Accession#: ML062080126

NRC-001

OFFICE	NRR/DRA/AFP	NRR/DPR/PGCB	NRR/DRA/AFP
NAME	CMoulton	QNguyen	SWeerakoddy
DATE	07/27/06	07/27/06	07/27/06

**OFFICIAL RECORD COPY**

**NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION STANDARD 805  
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS PROCESS  
LIST OF ATTENDEES**

**July 20, 2006**

**U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Staff**

T. Quay  
S. Weerakkody  
C. Moulton  
R. Gallucci  
S. Dinsmore  
S. Wong  
B. Radlinski  
P. Lain

**OTHER**

B. Jamar (NEI)  
J. Masterlark (NMC)  
J. Riley (NEI)  
Fleur dePeralta-Meister (Tri-en Corp)\*  
V. Rubano (FPL)  
M. Heatherly (TVA)  
E. Kleinsorg (Kleinsorg Group)  
A. Ratchford (Kleinsorg Group)  
N. Chapman (SERCH/Bechtel)\*  
J. Gregerson (SONGS)\*  
B. Richter (SONGS)\*  
M. Yungbluth (Callaway)  
D. Rao (Entergy)  
J. Shulak (NPPD)  
M. Franklin (Progress)  
A. Afzali (PG&E)  
J. Reddington (FENOC)  
K. Ze (ERIN)  
A. Robinson (TVA)  
J. Lattner (Southern Nuclear)  
H. Barrett (Duke)  
G. Cooper (Constellation)  
J. Ertman (Progress)  
P. Ouellette (EPM)  
N. Hall (Constellation)  
D. Miskiewicz (Progress)  
T. Jutros (EPM, Inc.)  
D. MacDougall (American Electric Power)  
Steve Hardy (Progress)  
K. Bohlander (PNNL)\*  
R. Smoter (PNNL)\*

\*participated via phone

ENCLOSURE